
AGENDA
ST. TAMMANY PARISH BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT MEETING

TUESDAY, AUGUST 4, 2015 - 3:00 P.M.

ST. TAMMANY PARISH GOVERNMENT COMPLEX BUILDING

21490 KOOP DRIVE, PARISH COUNCIL CHAMBERS
MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

APPROVAL OF THE JULY 7, 2015 MINUTES

PUBLIC HEARINGS

BOA CASE NO. 15-08-024
Request by applicant for a variance of 25’ side yard setbacks for a common use pond in an A-2

Suburban zoning district. The properties are located at 59556 & 59568 Neslo Road, Slidell,

Louisiana.
Applicant: John Clancy

BOA CASE NO. 15-08-025
Request by applicant for a variance of the maximum building size of 50’ x 50’ to 65’ x 70’ in an A-2

Suburban zoning district. The property is located at 59568 Neslo Road, Slidell, Louisiana.

Applicant: John Clancy

BOA CASE NO. 15-08-026
Request by applicant for variances for a rear and street side yard setback in an A-3 Suburban zoning

district. The property is located at 70288 Menuet Road, Mandeville, Louisiana.

Applicant: James J. Domzalski, II

BOA CASE NO. 15-08-027
Request by applicant for a variance of the maximum building size of 50’ x 50’ to 24’ x 55’ in an A-2

Suburban zoning district. The property is located at 36521 West Powerline Road, Pearl River,

Louisiana.
Applicant: Marvin Lee

BOA CASE NO. 15-08-028
Request by applicant for variances of setbacks for a cellular tower in a HC-2 Highway Commercial

zoning district. The property is located at 26392 Fairgrounds Boulevard, Bush, Louisiana.

Applicant: Christine Lewis (Verizon Wireless)

Page -1-



BOA CASE NO. 15-08-029
Request by applicant for variances for fencing requirements, landscaping and buffers, and landscape
medians in the parking area, in an A-7 Multiple Family Residential zoning district. The property is
located on River Chase Drive, south of 1-12, and south of Covington, Louisiana.
Applicant: Continental 339 Fund, L.L.C.

BOA CASE NO. 15-08-030
Request by applicant for variances of a 20’ wide front yard landscape buf fer and planting
requirements and to permit the encroachment ofparking spaces into said buffer, in a HC-2 Highway
Commercial zoning district. The property is located at 2360 Street, Mandeville, Louisiana.
Applicant: Florida Marine Transporters

BOA CASE NO. 15-08-031
Request by applicant for variances for front and rear setback requirements from 25’ and 25’ required
respectively to 17’ and 21 ‘/2’, in an A-4 Single Family Residential zoning district. The property is
located at 229 Jacqueline Drive, Slidell, Louisiana.
Applicant: Kelly & Lillian Fogarty

BOA CASE NO. 15-08-032
Request by applicant for a variance to permit the “changeable copy” on a monument sign to exceed
50% of said sign, in a HC-3 Highway Commercial zoning district. The property is located at 820
Highway 190 North, Covington, Louisiana.
Applicant: Pan American Engineers, L.L.C.

BOA CASE NO. 15-08-033
Request by applicant for a variance to either permit a structure to be located closer than 200’ from
a residentially zoned area, or for building size from a maximum of500 square feet permitted to 8,000
requested in a CB-1 Community Based Facilities zoning district. The property is located on Galatas
Road, west of LA Highway 1077, Madisonville, Louisiana.
Applicant: Charles & Candice Hickman

OLD BUSINESS

BOA CASE NO. 15-04-009
Request by owner for variances of signage requirements in a HC-2 Highway Commercial zoning
district, for sign area, height, color scheme and setback from front property line. The property is
located at 4001 U.S. Highway 190 East Service Road, Covington, Louisiana.
Owner: Clearwater Pools & Spas
(Postponedfrom the July 7, 2015 meeting -30 day extension)

NEW BUSINESS

ADJOURNMENT

Page -2-



MINUTES
ST. TAMMANY PARISH BOARD OF ADJUSTMENTS MEETING

3:00 PM - TUESDAY, JULY 7, 2015
LA HIGHWAY 591K00P DRIVE ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLEX BUILDING

MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA

The July 7, 2015 meeting of the St. Tammany Parish Board of Adjustment was called to order by

the Chairman, Mr. Tim Fandal.

The roll was called as follows:

PRESENT: Mr. Fandal, Mr. Schneider, Mr. Gordon, Mr. Ballantine and Mr. Perry

ABSENT: Mr. Brookter

STAFF PRESENT: Mr. Keller and Mr. Sevante

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES

Moved by Mr. Ballantine and seconded by Mr. Gordon to accept the June 2, 2015 minutes as

typed and delivered.
MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

BOA CASE NO. 15-07-019
Request by applicant for a variance of side yard landscape buffers and plantings in favor of

relocating same in a I-i Industrial zoning district.

Applicant: JPAB, L.L.C., Playmakers Indoor Sports, L.L.C. & Indoor Sports Real Estate, L.L.C.

(Mr. Keller read the staff report into the record...)

Mr. Wayne Buras, attorney with the law firm of Jones, Fussell L.P., P.O. Box 1810, Covington,

LA, appeared on behalf of the applicant and made the following initial comments:

• There are two owners whom each own one lot and have another that they own in

common.
• The combined three lots have volleyball courts and other sports activity uses.

• The owners want to resubdivide the three lots into two lots where each owner will own

their own 1 V2 lots.
• Because of the lot line adjustment that will occur as a result of moving the lot lines, the

existing landscaping buffers will no longer be along the interior property lines.

• Nothing on the ground will change; only the buffers won’t be along the property lines.

Mr. Ballantine: Is there the possibility of problems coming up if there are differences with the

Page -1-



two property owners in the future?

Mr. Buras: We are actually resolving any potential problems with the common ownership of one

lot by resubdividing it and giving V2 of the lot to each owner.

Mr. Gordon: Is there a fence between the properties?

Mr. Buras: Yes, there is fencing that separates the properties.

Moved by Mr. Schneider and seconded by Mr. Ballantine to grant the variance subject to the

applicant complying with all requisite planting on the sites and to be reviewed and approved by

the staff’s landscape planner.
MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

BOA CASE NO. 15-07-020
Request by applicant for a variance to permit keeping and changing a sign face of an existing

pole sign in a 1-2 Industrial zoning district.
Applicant: Steven Schwartz

(Mr. Keller read the staff report into the record...)

Mr. Schwartz appeared on his own behalf and made the following initial comments:

• This is a financial hardship for me.
• There are over thirty signs in the area that are just like mine.

• We will not change the character of the neighborhood.

• This will be a good tenant.

Moved by Mr. Ballantine and seconded by Mr. Gordon to grant the variance as requested.

MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

BOA CASE NO. 15-07-021
Request by applicant for an “after the fact” variance to allow for net fill on property in violation

of Chapter 7 Drainage and Flood Control, Article I, Section (B.) of the St. Tamrnany Parish Code

of Ordinances, in an NC-I Neighborhood Commercial zoning district.

Applicant: St. Tammany Parish Farm Bureau

(Mr. Keller read the staff report into the record...)

Mr. Fred Bass, 19520 LA Highway 36, Covington, LA, appeared on behalf of the applicant and

made the following initial comments:

Page -2-



• We had a drainage plan that should drain the property with the use of proper ditching and

a detention pond.
• The problem is not with our property, but the ditches on 9th Street.

• The property behind us does not have a problem.

Mr. Fandal: Did you have to bring in fill?

Mr. Bass: We brought in just enough. We did not know we were in violation.

(The Honorable Dennis Sharp, Councilman for District No. 2 appeared in support of the

variance request and stated that the Farm Bureau is an old and trusted business in St. Tammany

Parish and that the neighbor next door was granted a variance for the very same thing.

Mr. Gordon: Has much dirt been brought onto the site?

(Ms. Sabrina Schenk appeared on behalf of the department of engineering and stated the position

of the department relative to its concern that the property was next to a major drainage lateral.)

(A general discussion ensued amongst the board members relative to the drainage of the

properties and streets in the area...)

Mr. Gordon: Was there a rain event issue?

Ms. Schenk: Yes, and this is the third time of unauthorized fill being placed on property in the

area.

Mr. Ballantine: If we approve this, are we going to cause other houses in the area to flood? I’m

more concerned with houses flooding then the streets.

(The Honorable Richard Tanner, Councilman for District No. 6 appeared in support of the

variance request and stated that problems with drainage is on the south side of 9th Street and this

property is on the north side.)

(Mr. Sevante, legal advisor to the board stated that the applicant and the engineering department

should work together to come up with a drainage plan that will work for the site.)

(At this point, a general discussion ensued regarding the water overflowing 9” Street during

periods of heavy rain...)

Moved by Mr. Ballantine and seconded by Mr. Gordon to grant the variance subject to no

additional fill to be brought onto the site, or no net fill; the slab can remain as proposed; and to

work with the engineering department regarding the parking lot surface and detention to mitigate

flooding concerns.

Page -3-



MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

BOA CASE NO. 15-07-022
Request by applicant for a variance of landscape buffers and planting requirements in a I-i

Industrial zoning district.
Applicant: B2 Rental and Supply, L.L.C.

(Mr. Keller read the staff report into the record...)

Mr. Jeff Schoen with the law firm of Jones Fussell, L.P., P.O. Box 1810, Covington, LA,

appeared on behalf of the applicant and made the following initial comments:

• The owner of the property services cranes.
• If the owner were to resubdivide his lots into one parcel, he would not need to ask for

variances for the internal side yard buffers.
• He needs to maintain as much room as possible for the storage yard.

• He plans to put a fence around the entire perimeter of the property.

• The owner cannot put plantings along the street buffers because he wants to put up a

fence as a visual screen.
• He also wants a 6’ high fence as opposed to an 8’ high fence.

Mr. Gordon: the property to the east, would you be putting up fence there to screen your

property?

Mr. Schoen: We plan to fence it.

Mr. Gordon: I’m concerned about fencing along the residential side.

Mr. Schoen: We would agree to an 8’ high fence on that side and use hurricane slats in the

chainlink fence in order to block the view of the storage yard from the residences.

Moved by Mr. Gordon and seconded by Mr. Schneider to grant the variances subject to an 8’ high

fence to be placed along the residential side.
MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

BOA CASE NO. 15-07-023
Request by applicant for a variance of a front yard setback requirement in an A-4 Single Family

Residential zoning district from 25’ required to approximately 8’ requested.

Applicant: Mr. & Mrs. Peter Barbee

Page -4-



(Mr. Keller read the staff report into the record...)

Mr. Barbee appeared on his own behalf and made the following initial comments:

• I have been over here since 1993.
• This was originally a boathouse that through time turned into a residence.
• We worked with the parish (Becky & Helen).
• Permits were issued to allow us to build.
• I want to build another more bigger house on the other side someday.
• We didn’t know that we needed another permit.

Moved by Mr. Ballantine and seconded by Mr. Schneider to grant the variance to an 8’ front yard
setback.

MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

OLD BUSINESS

BOA CASE NO. 15-04-009
Request by owner for variances of signage requirements in a HC-2 Highway Commercial zoning
district, for sign area, height, color scheme and setback from front property line.
Owner: Cleanvater Pools & Spas
(Postponedfrom the April 7, 2015 meeting - 90 day extension)

Mr. Peter Gitz appeared and stated that his attorney was working with the LADOTD to resolve

the issue, but that a decision from LADOTD had not been received as of this date.

Mr. Gitz therefore requested that the board give him another thirty (30) days in which to resolve

this matter.

Moved by Mr. Schneider and seconded by Mr. Ballantine to give the applicant until the next

meeting to resolve this matter.
MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

NEW BUSINESS

ADJOURNMENT

MR. TIM FANDAL, CHAIRMAN
ST. TAMMANY PARISH BOARD OF ADJUSTMENTS

Disclaimer: These minutes are intended to represent an overview of the meeting and general representation of

the testimony given; and therefore, does not constitute verbatim testimony or a transcription of the proceedings.

Page -5-



ST. TAMMANY PARISH BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
STAFF ANALYSIS REPORT

Case File Number: BOA Case No. 15-08-024
Initial Hearing Date: August 4, 2015
Date of Report: July 24, 2015

GENERAL INFORMATION

Applicant(s) Name: John Clancy
Location of Property: 59556 & 59568 Neslo Road, Slidell, Louisiana
Zoning of Property: A-2 Suburban
Variance(s) Requested: 25 setback from property line for a pond

OVERVIEW

Parish code requires that a pond must be set back at least 25 feet from all property lines.
However, in this instance, the applicant owns two adjacent properties and wants to locate a pond
across the property lines so that both lots will enjoy the use of the pond. The applicant has
indicated that the pond will be aesthetically pleasing and landscaped.

STAFF COMMENTS

Given that the spirit and intent of the code is not being violated, the staff has no objections to the
variance request subject to the applicant meeting all other parish code requirements relative to
setbacks and fencing.



BOA CASE NO. /ç— 0g - (for office use only)

ST. TAMMANY PARISH BOARD OFADJUSTMENT
(VARIANCE/APPEAL APPLICATION FORM)

(Please print on thefollowing lines below. Ifa company, please include a contact person name also.)

APPLICANTS NAME: J/” ClM-)

MAILING ADDRESS: 7i47 ,/00) ln
CITY/STA TE/ZIP: 2 /_J1- 70 O (
PHONE NUMBER: -s-Sq-qc

(Home Phone #)

PROPERTYLOCATION FOR VARIANCE REQUESTED: ZONING: A
552 +95 (k/ &/J/:LA. 7oYóO

(Pleases check the applicable boxes below:)

REQUEST FOR: )1 variance of the (Unified Development Code)
D Appeal of an adverse decision made by a parish official(s)
0 Appeal the interpretation by a parish official(s) of the (Unified

Development Code)

VARIANCE/APPEAL REQUESTED:

O building setbacks (reduction of front, side and/or rear yard setbacks)
0 landscape buffers (reduction of front, side and/or rear yard buffer setbacks)
O landscaping within buffers (reduction of the number of trees, bushes and/or shrubs)

O parking area requirements (reduction of parking stalls, parking greenspace islands, etc...)

0 signage requirements (increase of sign area and/or sign height, lighting, coloring, etc...)

c€r ici

(Please state on thefollowing lines below your specific requestfor a variance/appeal:)

JLL
/

Address

(Cell Phone #)

City “State Subdivision (if applicable)

Xother
(Specify other variance/appeal on line above)

s/ P4oPdy/

TURE OF OWNER/APPL)pANT DATE OF APPLICATION



Summary of Request for Pond Variance

It is my desire to create an aesthetically pleasing visual

appearance to my property. I own both parcels of land, and, by having

the pond straddle the property line of both parcels 59556 and 59568

Neslo Rd., both homeowners (myself and my son) will equally get to

enjoy the beauty of it. The driveway will encircle the pond, with each of

the two houses individual driveways connecting to it. The pond idea

grew out of the open space now created by the pine tree removal due

to the pine beetle infestation on both parcels. I will also hire a

landscape architect to landscape the area surrounding the pond.

It is my hope that you will approve this variance.

Thank you for your time and consideration.

Sincerely

John Clancy



N
6

f
8

8
.Y

3066.I’p
M

.i
r
w

w
c

U
w

.
P

.
0.B.

N
Ir3

4
’X

’W
4

6
a
.fl

n
m

lc
t

m
iw

••
N

M
t1O

H
’W

11L66
0U

114’61’W

p.
(4.167

A
C6EI)

1
3
l.I3

—
D

l
t
6

6
6

ETTD
W

6
6
W

T
H

O
6

1
4

6
O

flO
6

S
6

.7
7

M
6

l&
-6-6.

II-14-r.
IT.

TM
8PM

Y
P

L
I.

/
N

sraw
srw

400.83’

—
,

T
h
W

9
’’’7

”W
7
2
’

,
—

(w
.,,4

ar1
0

m
iT

B
U

D
)

0
B

PE
N

V
6T

4T
E

6L
Y

7061.4i
IT

D
E

(1666
A

O
6U

)
6610

IB
SO

TW
aalao

,
u

a
ll’o

rw
0m

16z
m

l,
6w

74orw
446.61

610
THE

-
660D

0ff
m

lO
lC

N
a

6,
77

4461
6—

14—
6.

IT
,

71066661

-JJ
N

o
2lw

lrE
T

A
M

kW
•Y

TR
A

C
E

1
O

.D
1
’

6’.
a
)

Y-
lz

/
p

‘iS
’

-40.66’1’

)b
]o
7
I

d)
‘

l6
J
&

i

TO
Il’

/12

c
i.)

,D
1

‘
.
/?

i
r
c

PO
D

J.
O

L
L

’

+I7L
d
L

1

N
5

9
2

0
E

5
D

A
1

N

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

o
’
iq

\.

A
-

6
II

II
5
1
:J

5
5
-
(
_

A
/
/
L

)

r
I
-
i
-

-
.

/
.\..

.1V
PA

R
C

EL
A

/
•
..

(6
6

6
7

A
B

61)
1

.
-
,

I

/
\
\

•
L

’

1
/

16.4’

S
S

r3B
’87E

4
8

2
)

8
O

.
88,

T—
8—

6,
6-14—

8

SEC
.

68,
T—

9—
B,

6—
14-I

N
8r38’67’W

578.80’

I
P

A
R

C
E

L
B

”
\

N
82W

61’W
N

621.15’

/

(4
fl1

1
0
.7

t-B
U

D
)

F
F

wy
p6.6

L
O

T
LJNE

A
D

JU
STM

ANT
M

A
P

O
F

A
4
.7

9
7

w
o..,d

n
6
6

6
6

6116
I.

Ii,.
beet

.6
m

y
1

=
100

66.61166.
66

dm
—

ta
a
lt

.611-
eey

.666.
p
m

p
.tp

....p
i

A
C

.,
A

3
.
5
9
9

A
C

.
&

A
5

.0
0

8
A

C
.

T
R

A
C

T
J.V

. Burkes
&

Associates,Inc.
3
A

T
I

..,n
.

O
.a.eb

-eeau
them

.
h

elm
.

m
e

eel

9
I5

/1
4

e
’
a

“
4

IN
T

O
PA

R
C

ELS
A

,8
&

C
,

S
E

C
.;

3
8

,
T

—
8
—

S
,

6
6

U
4
6
#

U
F

JI
L

I080I8861A
L

th
..ii

efl
III.

eb
,1

1
m

110.
p
.6

,7
.6

1
be

6A
V

eN
BY:

c
c

h
R

—
14—

E
&

S
E

C
.

3
8
,

T
—

9—
S

,
iR

—
1

4
—

!,
S

T
.

K
IlT

BY
pm

fam
.d

617
.I

am
eb

m
th.freet.

JD
L

I
RM

K
I teem. m

e,n
at

u
i.

Iem
i
m

.m
.

itete
te

a
.

T
A

M
M

A
N

Y
P

A
R

IS
H

,
L

O
U

IS
iA

N
A

d
%

”
.sd

Im
ad

64.
pm

qeeiy
...l.n.L10... •

8p.dd
0

.
N

O
T

fleed
H

eem
d

A
m

6.
.
d

114666116
a

ad
.6

m
.w

ee
I
6

44
ee.d

6.
20140621

JjuL
,aD

6ao6o4I6o
.

1676.4j2J10
.
.
.
.
.
H

e
i
’
’

beetle6.
tlt1

1
t
d

d
I
t

Iem
d.y61m

e.
66

.
O

em

S
H

IE
T

zopir,
a

a
c

JO
H

N
RA

Y
C

L
A

N
C

Y
SR

,
I

Phorem
085—

649—
0075

T
oz

885—
849—

0154
S

F
.r.

-
N

/A
ELLEN

SPEA
RS

-
W

e,Iaeb.pI
Phone:

228—
435—

8800
I

O
F

1
•
V

4
p.66

b
an.Iem

4b
.410

bed
I
e
.4

b
ed

&
(IW

O
R

O
C

I6.4



ST. TAMMANY PARISH BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
STAFF ANALYSIS REPORT

Case File Number: BOA Case No. 15-08-025
Initial Hearing Date: August 4, 2015
Date of Report: July 24, 2015

GENERAL INFORMATION

Applicant(s) Name: John Clancy
Location of Property: 59556 & 59568 Neslo Road, Slidell, Louisiana
Zoning of Property: A-2 Suburban
Variance(s) Requested: building length for an accessory building

OVERVIEW

Parish code requires that all accessory buildings must not be any greater than 50’ in length, and
the applicant wishes to construct a metal building on his property that is 65’ x 75’ in dimensions.

And although the applicant is calling his structure a “barn” it is apparent from his narrative that
he is using the structure as a multi-purpose structure (i.e. Art Studio, woodworking shop and
storage for an RV and grass cutting equipment).

STAFF COMMENTS

Based on the fact the building will sit on a 5 plus acre parcel of land that will be located 50’ from
the rear property line, which said 50’ is basically “woods” and which should act as an adequate
buffer from the other properties to the rear of the applicant’s property, the staff would not have
any objection to the variance request, if given the size of the applicants property, that he consider
locating the building at least 100’ away from the rear property line.



BOA CASE NO. I ‘ 8 - D (/?r office use only)

%s-&ui-3tI
(Cell Phone #)

ST. TAMMANY PARISH BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
(VARIANCE/APPEAL APPLICATION FORM)

(Please print on thefollowing lines below. Ifa company, please include a contact person name also.)

APPLICANTS NAME: L?
MAILING ADDRESS: 7 7<i 2i

CITY/STA TE/ZIP:

PHONE NUMBER:

7J/+MAJth1L4. 7°!-°
c-7-91t

Address

REQUEST FOR:

(Home Phone #)

PROPERTY LOCATION FOR VARIANCE REQUESTED: ZONING:____

oz3&,3 ,(//o 12b /k(

City State Subdivision (if applicable)

(Pleases check the applicable boxes below:)

______________

variance of the (Unified Development Code)
C Appeal of an adverse decision made by a parish official(s)

C Appeal the interpretation by a parish official(s) of the (Unified

Development Code)

VARIANCE/APPEAL REQUESTED:

C building setbacks (reduction of front, side and/or rear yard setbacks)

C landscape buffers (reduction of front, side and/or rear yard buffer setbacks)

C landscaping within buffers (reduction of the number of trees, bushes and/or shrubs)

C parking area requirements (reduction of parking stalls, parking greenspace islands, etc...)

C signage requirements (increase of sign area and/or sign height, lighting, coloring, etc...)

(other 3oI/D1J.L’ S’zL
(Specify other variance/appeal on line above)

(Please state on thefollowing lines below your specflc requestfor a variance/appeal:)

7;4’ ,Ø%ji.’-) Li1/D/’’ gize

?‘7D WK7’

DATE OFAPPLICA TION



Summary of Request for Barn Variance

I need to build a 65’ x 70’ barn on 59568 Neslo Rd. Slidell. The

actual barn will be 45’ x 70’ with 10’ porches on each side and a front

porch, to make it look more aesthetically pleasing than just a typical

metal building. There will also be landscaping around it. The barn will

house an Art Studio with bathroom for my wife on one side, and a

Woodworking Shop with a bathroom for me on the other side. The two

parcels of land I own is 11 acres, so I will need a tractor with different

attachments (bucket, backhoe, grader box, disc, and bush hog) and a

ZTR mower. I also have a 36’ motorhome, RTV, 18’ boat, and a 20’

hauling trailer that will need to be housed there also. The barn and

house will be surrounded by woods and would not be visible by any

neighbors nor from Neslo Rd., due to the 800’ driveway we have to our

property.

It is my hope that you will approve this variance.

Thank you for your time and consideration.

Sincerely

John Clancy



,
J
.

jL
d

J
.r

’
’
-
’
-

2
’
?4.L

)
*

”
4

e’)
s
w

k
)
&

/1
4
c
L

.3

L
2

.
5
1

7
,cro

*
J
D

p)Co

T
A

M
M

A
N

Y
T

R
A

C
E

.
io

.5
’

/
(R

E
F

E
D

4
A

R
IIG

)

(S
W

O
U

O
O

E
-D

U
D

)
“
—

I
EA

ST
EA

ST

N
N

N
)(

N
8

9
2

’1
0

E
6

5
9

.4
1

’j—
*

-—
7

B
.

IL
N

\ll
%0
0
4
7

.
I
L

II
IL

N
IL

I
..L

—

/
/ a

.--- -
-

—
-

-
•
—

,.—
.

I
‘
.1

/
-

-
N

L
‘

5
C

5
5
Y

.
.4

//L
)

t
o
f

/7
Z

0
5

E
R

I1
U

D
.

O
FPA

SR
A

D
E

%
‘.

7
f\J

%
:%

‘?,.
PA

R
C

E
L

A
J

‘

‘4R
C

E
L

C
‘a..

(
7

A
)

,—
‘

/
-

ç
/

I
,
‘

\

\.
/7

/
:

‘

..
D

--
‘

“

.
\

,
F

a
d
.l/2

’
\

é
/f

l.n
f
t.d

\
-

/

F
\

\
I

\
N

.
-
..

-
-

/
P

N
T

O
C

G
ftN

0
5

k
/

N
t
5
t
.

30D
L

4’

b
i?$

/
\—

N
RU14

8
D

1
I4

C
E

R
1JI

I
p

f
\

...—
_‘1,

•
S

5
2

5
’

IHENCE
SUN

\
.
?
J
V

O
B

sih4”y
4

0
—

_
2k.,

-
S

e
I,

10,4’
r

SE
C

.
3
8
,

‘I’—
8—

S,
R

—
14—

Z
s8

9
3
8

57
E

452.69’
“

9
,8

57M
W

400.83’
—

‘
‘
s
s
c
.
o
,
’
s
,
i
—

i
-
I

•
•
—

•
•
-
-
•
;
j
j
;
—

-
-
.-

—
’
.—

’
-

•
•
—

•
•
‘

(
8
9
W

7
9
)

\,
PO

N
T

50
5

p
C

5
1
ft0

to

fl
A

D
f
1
1
T

P.O
.B.

a
c

v
30

.4
i

K
E

N
C

E

£
.
J
I
1
.
I

(3.505
A

C
505)

01W
303.0W

;
T

h
d

W
IN

P
(SJW

O
.4aW

c)
\

‘
210’02’W

380.00i
1
)4

C
E

RUN
N

aa3
c0

v
w

485.01
FR

aN
IN

S
C

5
0
W

C
aN

W
O

N
O

4
to

N
0

1
C

N
I

5.
37

M
D

38.
T

-D
--5.

IC
SC

A
L

E
5

-1
4
-5

.
S

t
TANM

AN’I’
PM

SD
-L

/
{

3
)

N
89’28’51W

.
iso

v
u
!

621.15’
(551to4V

W
020.7W

-sE
so)

-
_

F
I

,ir

P
A

0
5

A
0

S

I
aarw

y
U

iN
p

a
d

ta
n

a
.tu

A
LO

T
LIN

E
A

D
JU

STM
A

N
T

M
A

P
O

F
A

4.797
no

e,v
u
aC

In
T

,.IL
.

iaN
O

.IU
io

W
O

A
%

A
t

A
f%

A
A

f%
T

O
A
(
I

•
I

so
y
m

’
IN

.
p

o
p

.rty
.

.an
.p

t
.

•
w

d
.

•
g

iv
.,.

i
i
’
s
r
’

JV
B

urkes
&

A
ssociates

Inc
a

U
aan.

iU
I
i

N
.—

.aii
o

n
o
t

‘
.$.

U
I

.
.
.
c

o
.

IN
TO

PA
R

C
ELS

A
,B

&
C

,
SEC.

38,
T—

8—
S,

E
J
9
5
U

N
T

A
L

-
R

—
14--E

&
SEC

.
38,

T—
9—

S,
R

—
14--E,

ST.
I

N
.y

.
a
w

.L
.d

F
lood

Innornono
R

7
.

TA
M

M
A

N
Y

PA
R

ISH
,

LO
U

ISIA
N

A
4
8
8

0
5

I2
0

Ip
p

Phone.
228

4
3

5
—

5
0

0
0

‘
U

hljtflIW
L

”



12-O”

10-8

3•-4• 4-0 4-8 4-8

4-0 4-8’

104”

I 12-O’



C,

-Ti

m
m

12•O”

\
/0

17-0’



o
D

ia’
1/2W

D
ia

3/4’

D
ia

1
1/4’

A
N

C
H

O
R

B
O

LT
PL

A
N

N
O

T
E

:
A

ll
B

ase
P

lates
@

100-0’
(U

.N
.>



G
E

N
E

R
A

L
N

O
T

E
S

1.
FO

U
N

D
A

T
IO

N
D

E
SIG

N
A

N
D

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
T

IO
N

A
R

E
N

O
T

T
hE

R
E

SPO
N

SIB
IL

IT
Y

O
F

R
E

E
O

S
M

ETA
L

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

S.

2.
T

hE
B

U
ILD

IN
G

R
EA

C
TIO

N
D

A
TA

R
E

PO
R

T
S

T
H

E
L

O
A

O
S

W
H

IC
H

T
hIS

B
U

ILD
IN

G
PL

A
C

E
S

O
N

TH
E

FO
U

N
D

A
T

IO
N

.

3.
A

N
C

H
O

R
B

O
L

T
S

SH
A

LL
B

E
A

C
C

U
R

A
TELY

SE
T

TO
A

T
O

L
L

.E
R

A
N

C
E

O
F

+1-
I/B

IN
B

O
T

H
E

L
E

V
A

T
IO

N
A

N
O

LO
C

A
TIO

N
.

4.
C

O
L

U
M

N
B

A
SE

PL
A

T
E

S
A

R
E

D
E

SIG
N

E
D

N
O

T
TO

E
X

C
E

E
D

A
B

EA
R

IN
G

PR
E

SSU
R

E
O

F
1125

PO
U

N
D

S
PE

R
SO

U
A

R
E

IN
C

H
.



ST. TAMMANY PARISH BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
STAFF ANALYSIS REPORT

Case File Number: BOA Case No. 15-08-026

Initial Hearing Date: August 4, 2015
Date of Report: July 24, 2015

GENERAL INFORMATION

Applicant(s) Name: James J. Domzalski, II

Location of Property: 70288 Menuet Road, Mandeville, Louisiana

Zoning of Property: A-3 Suburban

Variance(s) Requested: Side and rear yard setbacks

OVERVIEW

The applicant wants to place an accessory building in back of his perceived rear yard since this a

double frontage lot from 40’ required to 25’ requested, and a side corner yard setback from 15’

required to 7 ‘/2’ requested. The applicant claims that he cannot meet the setback requirements

due to the close proximity of his water well.

STAFF COMMENTS

Without knowing exactly where the water well is underground, it appears that the applicant can

move his structure over to meet the minimum side yard setback of 1 5’, or at least reduce the size

of the building to ensure that the structure will not encroach on top of his water well.

Insofar as the rear yard setback, this property is a double frontage lot, so the location of the

structure is perceived to be his rear yard, which pursuant to code would require a 25’ setback, so

the staff would have no objection to the variance request; with the provision that since the

applicant has not declared what the building will be used for, due to traffic safety issues, if the

building were to used for a garage or storage of boats and/or vehicles of some sorts, the staff

would recommend that no vehicular access come from either the rear yard (Marley Street) or the

side yard (Orange Street) which we understand is currently not constructed.



BOA CASE NO. /5 6- (for office use only)

ST. TAMMANY PARISH BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

(VARIANCE/APPEAL APPLICATION FORM)

(Please print on the following lines below. Ifa company, please include a contact person name also.)

APPLICANTS NAME: J4 1’)S j Üü)71 zxJL
MAILING ADDRESS: 7CLfl M ii tie+ Roct. d2_-
CITY/STATE/ZIP: /fl tZfl(kL!/ 11€’ LH l1½’71
PHONE NUMBER: Wi4 S / 730

(Home hone #) (Cell Phone #)

PROPERTY LOCA TION FOR VARIANCE RE UESTED: Z NING: 4 3 SLILJ
J &. ad//1

Address City State Subdivision (if applicable)

(Pleases check the applicable boxes below:)

REQUEST FOR: IJvariance of the (Unified Development Code)
D Appeal of an adverse decision made by a parish official(s)
D Appeal the interpretation by a parish official(s) of the (Unified

Development Code)

VARIANCE/APPEAL REOUESTED:

Wuilding setbacks (reduction of front, side andlor rear yard setbacks)
o landscape buffers (reduction of front, side and/or rear yard buffer setbacks)
0 landscaping within buffers (reduction of the number of trees, bushes and/or shrubs)

0 parking area requirements (reduction of parking stalls, parking greenspace islands, etc...)

0 signage requirements (increase of sign area and/or sign height, lighting, coloring, etc...)

O other
(Specify other variance/appeal on line above)

(Please state on the following lines below your specific request for a variance/appeal:)

Skk cj a rd sJ bab_ le cki cfr, Thm I5” k 75
/Zar fc:( ej j)CicJ recLtpi zY7-C +Z

A
L 7i5

SIGNATUREI€W OWAT1rRIAPPLItJ) DATE OF APPLICATION



Mr. James J. Domzalski II
70288 Menuet Road

Mandeville, LA 70471

June 29, 2015

St. Tammany Parish

Department of Development

do Ron Keller, Senior Planner
P.O. Box 628
Covington, LA 70434

Re: Variance Requests

A few weeks ago I was informed, by Helen in the Permit Office, that my side yard setback was 15 feet

and my rear setback was 40 feet as required by the parish.

I am requesting a side yard setback of 7.5 feet and a rear setback of 25 feet to allow for the construction

of a detached accessory building.

Enclosed are pictures of the placement of the accessory building, indicated by flags, with the reduced

setbacks being granted, aerial view photos to show the location of the property in relation to the

location of other homes or structures nearby and a survey map to scale with highlighted accessory

building and location of the water well and septic tank.

This request is justified by the location of the property water well. If I remain within the setback

guidelines that the Parish currently has in place for my proper-ty, I would be encroaching dangerously

close to my water supply.

I appreciate your careful consideration in granting me a variance to allow me to build a much needed

detached building on my property.

James J. Domzalski II



Mr. and Mrs. RoderickScott

70324MenuetRoad

Mandeville, LA 7047I

25 June2015

Mr. Jim Domzalski
70288MenuetRoad
Mandeville, LA 7047!

Re: Variancerequests

DearJim,

This letter is to expressthat Rod and I haveno objectionto your variancerequestfor the side and

rearyard setbacksfor the purposeof constructinga detachedgarage. Thereis a dedicated,

unimprovedStreetlocatedbetweenour propertylines, and thevariancerequestto reducethe

sideyardsetbackfrom 15’ to 7.5’, will not haveany adverseimpacton our property. In regardto the

rearyardsetback,sincethereis no developmentbehindtheselots and your propertyhasa 7’ wood

fenceto screenany future development,the reductionto the rearyardsetbackto 25’ will not have

any adverseimpacton us or the neighborhood.Further,we understandthatyour variancerequests

arebeing madedueto the location of your waterwell, and by placingthe garagecloserto the side

and rearpropertylines, it avoidsthewell.

We fully supportthevariancerequests.

If you needany additional information,pleaselet us know.

sincerely,

LouisetteScott

RoderickScott C?


